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From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M.  (COE)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:31 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Kennedy Rosario, Manager,  Moonstone LLC, (Lobbying) INQ 15-161

Attachments: INQ 15-160 Jamel.pdf

INQ 15-161 Rosario 

 

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)  

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:26 AM 

To: 'krosario@moonstonellc.net' 

Cc: Murawski, Michael P. (COE); Centorino, Joseph (COE) 

Subject: Kennedy Rosario, Manager, Moonstone LLC, (Lobbying) INQ 15-161 

 

Mr. Rosario: 

 

It was pleasure speaking with you on the phone.  You inquired whether a principal who lobbies on behalf of his 

own company is required to pay the Ethics Course fee.  

 

A principal who engages in lobbying on behalf of his or her own company must register as a lobbyist, does not have 

to pay the lobbyist registration fee, but must complete the Ethics course and pay the $100 training fee.  See Miami-

Dade Code at sections  2-11.1(s)(3)(b), and 2-11.1(s)(2)(d). For informational purposes, I have attached INQ 15-

160 which addresses this issue in more detail. 

 

Please contact us if you have further questions. 

 

Best regards,  

 

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco 
Staff Attorney 

 
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust 
19 W. Flagler Street,  Suite 820 
Miami, FL 33130 
Tel: (305) 579-2594 
Fax: (305) 579-0273 
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov 

www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics 

 
Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such 
laws and thus subject to disclosure. 

 


